NEW MEXICO

OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

October 20, 1955

Ted M. White and Hugh McMillan
3/0 Mr, HJL, Fannin
Albuquerque, Now Maxico

Dear Mr, FPannini

We have received the Notice of Intention to Drill on the well

in the SW/4 Section 10-32N-11W, San Juan County. Today we have
also received a letter from Santa Fe approving a bond designated
as follows: Hugh McMillan and Ted M, White. We are therefore
correcting the company or operator to Hugh McMillan and Ted M,
White, Lo correspond with the principal on the bond. We are
designating the well as the #1 Maddox. If the above doss not
meet with your approval, please let us know,.

Order R-128-C also requires that a Gas Well Plat be filed in
triplicate with the notice of intention to drill for all wells
drilled in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool. This plat should indicate
the half-section dedicated, along with the total number of acres.

We will approve your Notlce of Intention to Drill upon receipt
of the above mentioned Cas Well Plat,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks
ccs Mr, W.B. Macey

Secretary-Director, OCC
Santa Pe, N.M.






